
Notice of Meeting of the Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors 

 

 

 

8555 E. Yavapai Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314 - (928) 772-7711 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation,  

please notify the Chino Valley Fire District prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Page 1 of 2 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire District Board 
of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a meeting open to the public on 
Tuesday, April 19, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the meeting will be held at the Chino Valley 
Fire District, 1133 W. Road 3 North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive 
Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal 
advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any 
variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set 
for possible action. 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Those wishing to address the Chino Valley Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. 
The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the 
Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be 
permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct staff to review the 
matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals are limited to speak for three (3) 
minutes per person. The total time for Call to the Public shall be 30 minutes per meeting. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley Fire District Board 
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is 
desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for 
discussion and possible action. 

 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes of March 15, 2016 
B. Approve Executive Session Minutes of March 15, 2016 
C. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 
D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
E. Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 
F. Approve Fire Protection Agreement - Herman 

 
5. CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Letters from the Public 
B. Monthly Division Reports from Chief Freitag and Staff in regard to current activities of the Fire 

District and the status and progress relating thereto  
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to State Forestry Intergovernmental Agreement 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Presentation and Discussion of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Draft Budget 
B. Approve Policy Changes: New Policy J115 Rules of Engagement for Structural Fire Fighting and 

the Acceptability of Risk; New Policy J160 Ethics; New Policy J200 Hiring and Promotional 



Notice of Meeting of the Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors 

 

 

 

8555 E. Yavapai Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314 - (928) 772-7711 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation,  

please notify the Chino Valley Fire District prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Page 2 of 2 

Replacing 105 Recruitment, Hiring, and Promotional Selection; New Policy J202 Testing Replacing 
345 Promotions; New Policy J203.5 DUI Second Chance; New Policy J212 Reserve Auxiliary 
Staffing; New Policy J221 Full Time Firefighter Preliminary I Promotional I Probationary 
Requirements; New Policy J222 Engineer Preliminary I Promotional I Probationary Requirements; 
New Policy J610 Performance Evaluations Replacing 340 Performance Reviews; New Policy J700 
Station Management Replacing 239 Housekeeping and Basic Maintenance; New Policy J705 
Minimum Staffing; New Policy J715 Operations Daily I Weekly Routine and Miscellaneous Duties 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT  

















For the period of  3/1/2016 Through 3/31/2016

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:37:43 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

Revenues

Real Estate Tax $120,676.60 $0.00 $120,676.60  0.0% $2,316,906.01 $3,411,431.00 $(1,094,524.99) (32.1)%10400000000

Fire Protection Contracts  1,123.81  0.00  1,123.81  0.0  71,108.18  59,000.00  12,108.18  20.5 10400100000

Drake Fire Contract  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  6,875.87  0.00  6,875.87  0.0 10400200000

Personal Property Tax  3,833.81  0.00  3,833.81  0.0  76,200.99  69,621.00  6,579.99  9.5 10410000000

Fire District Assistance Tax  12,017.50  0.00  12,017.50  0.0  222,337.68  313,900.00 (91,562.32) (29.2)10420000000

State of AZ/Off-District Fires  64,668.01  0.00  64,668.01  0.0  107,999.60  150,000.00 (42,000.40) (28.0)10480000000

Interest Income-General Fund  1,163.16  0.00  1,163.16  0.0  9,131.44  6,000.00  3,131.44  52.2 10490000000

Rebates/Refunds  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  7,566.13  2,000.00  5,566.13  278.3 10500000000

Misc. Revenues  335.60  0.00  335.60  0.0  2,621.64  0.00  2,621.64  0.0 10510000000

CYFD JMA Expense Reimbursement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  7,500.00  10,000.00 (2,500.00) (25.0)10511300000

Station 61 lease  12,000.00  0.00  12,000.00  0.0  12,000.00  0.00  12,000.00  0.0 10551000000

Station 64 Lease Revenue  612.00  0.00  612.00  0.0  5,508.00  7,200.00 (1,692.00) (23.5)10585500000

CYFD Training Center Classes  3,550.00  0.00  3,550.00  0.0  15,500.00  0.00  15,500.00  0.0 10590000000

$219,980.49 $219,980.49  0.0 % $2,861,255.54 $4,029,152.00 $(1,167,896.46) (29.0)%$0.00 Net Revenues

Program Expenses

Salaries/Admin $22,499.43 $0.00 $(22,499.43)  0.0% $115,757.24 $202,849.00 $87,091.76  42.9%10610010000

Salaries/Operations  215,861.16  0.00 (215,861.16)  0.0  1,518,047.01  1,976,505.00  458,457.99  23.2 10610030000

Special Detail/CRMD/Spec Event Assign Pa  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0 10610320403

Special Detail / OPS  6,066.25  0.00 (6,066.25)  0.0  17,041.25  0.00 (17,041.25)  0.0 10610330000

Vacation/ Sick Leave Buy Back  47,867.52  0.00 (47,867.52)  0.0  53,891.43  25,000.00 (28,891.43) (115.6)10610530000

Retro O.T./Operations  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  6,733.68  0.00 (6,733.68)  0.0 10611030000

Overtime and Special Duty  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  60.49  1,000.00  939.51  94.0 10611048000

FLSA Pay  15,584.94  0.00 (15,584.94)  0.0  105,507.72  45,142.00 (60,365.72) (133.7)10611130000

Shift O.T./Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  14.36  0.00 (14.36)  0.0 10611210000

Shift O.T./Operations  12,997.32  0.00 (12,997.32)  0.0  66,132.99  50,000.00 (16,132.99) (32.3)10611230000

Off District Wildland Fires  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  215,457.27  120,000.00 (95,457.27) (79.5)10611431000

Training Captain OT  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  135.87  0.00 (135.87)  0.0 10611535000

ASRS Retirement  968.73  0.00 (968.73)  0.0  4,878.93  9,297.00  4,418.07  47.5 10612910000

PSPRS Retirement  32,069.61  0.00 (32,069.61)  0.0  320,108.70  443,058.00  122,949.30  27.8 10613030000

Fire Chief 401(A)  2,536.71  0.00 (2,536.71)  0.0  16,061.34  21,984.00  5,922.66  26.9 10613210000

State Comp Insurance/Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  134.52  5,489.00  5,354.48  97.5 10615010000

Workers Comp/Prevention  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  44.00  44.00  100.0 10615020000

Worker's Comp Insurance  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  42,777.97  96,432.00  53,654.03  55.6 10615030000

Workers Comp-Fleet  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  44.00  44.00  100.0 10615048000

Unemployment Insurance/Admin  125.88  0.00 (125.88)  0.0  907.98  112.00 (795.98) (710.7)10617010000

Unemployment Insurance/OPS  398.61  0.00 (398.61)  0.0  5,750.67  1,233.00 (4,517.67) (366.4)10617030000



For the period of  3/1/2016 Through 3/31/2016

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:37:43 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

Social Security Exp/Admin  1,309.53  0.00 (1,309.53)  0.0  8,648.39  12,577.00  3,928.61  31.2 10618010000

Social Security-Fleet  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  62.00  62.00  100.0 10618048000

Medicare / Admin  306.24  0.00 (306.24)  0.0 (193.85)  2,941.00  3,134.85  106.6 10618110000

Medicare tax-Prevention  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  15.00  15.00  100.0 10618120000

Medicare / OPS  4,153.94  0.00 (4,153.94)  0.0  27,739.58  32,141.00  4,401.42  13.7 10618130000

Medicare-Fleet  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  15.00  15.00  100.0 10618148000

Post Employment Health Plan  3,024.42  0.00 (3,024.42)  0.0  19,997.80  21,397.00  1,399.20  6.5 10618530000

Medical Insurance./Admin  1,852.48  0.00 (1,852.48)  0.0  8,660.68  15,372.00  6,711.32  43.7 10619010000

Medical Insurance/OPS  15,743.98  0.00 (15,743.98)  0.0  130,731.15  174,216.00  43,484.85  25.0 10619030000

Health Insurance Assistance/Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  1,576.47  0.00 (1,576.47)  0.0 10619110000

Health Insurance Assistance/OPS  4,110.39  0.00 (4,110.39)  0.0  48,328.27  37,821.00 (10,507.27) (27.8)10619130000

PEHP - Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0 (17,211.08)  0.00  17,211.08  0.0 10619210000

PEHP -OPS  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  17,153.91  0.00 (17,153.91)  0.0 10619230000

Dental Insurance/Admin  20.05  0.00 (20.05)  0.0  2,124.45  1,999.00 (125.45) (6.3)10619510000

Dental Insurance/OPS  36.62  0.00 (36.62)  0.0  18,748.33  23,703.00  4,954.67  20.9 10619530000

Vision Insurance - OPS  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0 (230.86)  0.00  230.86  0.0 10619630000

Life Insurance/Admin  42.90  0.00 (42.90)  0.0  328.90  515.00  186.10  36.1 10619810000

Life Insurance/OPS  486.20  0.00 (486.20)  0.0  4,447.30  5,834.00  1,386.70  23.8 10619830000

Employee Assistance Program  98.60  0.00 (98.60)  0.0  197.20  0.00 (197.20)  0.0 10642030000

$388,161.51 $(388,161.51)  0.0 % $2,760,446.06 $3,327,797.00 $567,350.94  17.0 %$0.00 Total Program Expenses

Fund Raising Expenses

In House Dupl & Prtg / Admin $539.60 $0.00 $(539.60)  0.0% $2,245.96 $3,500.00 $1,254.04  35.8%10620510000

Fuel (Diesel & Gas)  1,604.74  0.00 (1,604.74)  0.0  25,951.36  50,000.00  24,048.64  48.1 10622048000

Janitorial / Warehouse  124.23  0.00 (124.23)  0.0  1,233.71  4,500.00  3,266.29  72.6 10627249000

Training Group Expenses  552.00  0.00 (552.00)  0.0  552.00  1,500.00  948.00  63.2 10629635000

Audit & Accounting  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  12,904.67  15,000.00  2,095.33  14.0 10640010000

Other Prof Services/Admin  340.80  0.00 (340.80)  0.0  8,717.00  3,120.00 (5,597.00) (179.4)10640510000

Other Professional services-Fire Marshal  45,000.00  0.00 (45,000.00)  0.0  90,000.00  45,000.00 (45,000.00) (100.0)10640520000

Other Prof Services/Ops  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  661.00  5,300.00  4,639.00  87.5 10640530000

Other Prof Services/FMC  168.00  0.00 (168.00)  0.0  1,747.25  1,600.00 (147.25) (9.2)10640543000

Other Prof Services/Flt Maint  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0 (770.00)  0.00  770.00  0.0 10640548000

IT Services/Communications  216.00  0.00 (216.00)  0.0  13,187.09  1,600.00 (11,587.09) (724.2)10640641000

Legal Services - Routine  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  7,244.65  30,000.00  22,755.35  75.9 10641010000

Legal Services-Non Routine  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  5,332.00  0.00 (5,332.00)  0.0 10641010600

Employee Health / Exams/Ops  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  385.00  0.00 (385.00)  0.0 10641510000

Employee Health / Exams/Ops  6,870.00  0.00 (6,870.00)  0.0  10,181.00  18,100.00  7,919.00  43.8 10641530000

Employee Assistance Program  8.70  0.00 (8.70)  0.0  771.40  1,700.00  928.60  54.6 10642010000



For the period of  3/1/2016 Through 3/31/2016

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:37:43 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

Dispatch Services/Ops  7,764.19  0.00 (7,764.19)  0.0  63,568.83  91,522.00  27,953.17  30.5 10642530000

Communications/Admin  854.04  0.00 (854.04)  0.0  11,853.93  20,960.00  9,106.07  43.4 10643010000

Fire Board Expenses  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  224.97  1,000.00  775.03  77.5 10644110000

Outside Vehicle Repairs  1,916.25  0.00 (1,916.25)  0.0  43,229.09  21,306.00 (21,923.09) (102.9)10645048000

Newspaper Advertising  31.64  0.00 (31.64)  0.0  368.18  2,000.00  1,631.82  81.6 10647010000

Marketing & Advertising  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  300.00  300.00  100.0 10647120000

Insurance  9,638.00  0.00 (9,638.00)  0.0  28,926.00  37,774.00  8,848.00  23.4 10650010000

Cable TV  187.74  0.00 (187.74)  0.0  4,405.18  0.00 (4,405.18)  0.0 10650830000

Electricity - Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  3,307.31  4,800.00  1,492.69  31.1 10651010000

Electricity - Apparatus Building  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  676.22  2,000.00  1,323.78  66.2 10651030000

Electricity - Station 61  807.08  0.00 (807.08)  0.0  4,332.97  8,000.00  3,667.03  45.8 10651030061

Electricity - Station 62  396.78  0.00 (396.78)  0.0  5,235.25  8,000.00  2,764.75  34.6 10651030062

Electricity - Station 63  402.94  0.00 (402.94)  0.0  6,685.31  6,500.00 (185.31) (2.9)10651030063

Sanitation Charges- Admin Building  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  1,080.00  2,400.00  1,320.00  55.0 10651210000

Sanitation Charge - Apparatus Building  180.00  0.00 (180.00)  0.0  540.00  0.00 (540.00)  0.0 10651230000

Natural Gas - Admin Building  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  388.79  800.00  411.21  51.4 10652010000

Natural Gas - Apparatus Building  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  950.00  950.00  100.0 10652030000

Natural Gas -Station 61 Storage  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  465.28  0.00 (465.28)  0.0 10652030001

Natural Gas - Station 61  405.00  0.00 (405.00)  0.0  1,915.57  2,000.00  84.43  4.2 10652030061

Natural Gas - Station 62  213.18  0.00 (213.18)  0.0  1,273.35  2,300.00  1,026.65  44.6 10652030062

Natural Gas - Station 63  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  8,500.00  8,500.00  100.0 10652030063

Propane - Apparatus Building  273.11  0.00 (273.11)  0.0  273.11  0.00 (273.11)  0.0 10653030000

Propane - Station 63  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  3,685.14  0.00 (3,685.14)  0.0 10653030063

Pest Control  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  600.00  600.00  100.0 10653543000

Water - Station 62  195.73  0.00 (195.73)  0.0  1,704.57  1,600.00 (104.57) (6.5)10654030062

Outside Repair Equip/Ops  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0 10658030000

Outside Repair & Maint  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  750.00  750.00  100.0 10658043000

EMS Training  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0 10658735000

Personnel Contractors/Consultants  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  200.00  0.00 (200.00)  0.0 10658835000

Training & Travel/Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  2,221.13  9,500.00  7,278.87  76.6 10659010000

Training & Travel/CRMD  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  162.00  850.00  688.00  80.9 10659020000

Training & Travel/OPS  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  1,041.09  1,400.00  358.91  25.6 10659030000

Honor Guard-Training/Equip/Uniforms  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0 10659030540

Training & Travel / Special Ops Personne  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  100.0 10659035030

ALS Recertifications/ALS CEU's  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  384.00  1,500.00  1,116.00  74.4 10659235000

ACLS Upgrade  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  6,500.00  6,500.00  100.0 10659335000

EMT Refresher Course  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  600.00  600.00  100.0 10659435000

Awards  34.99  0.00 (34.99)  0.0  34.99  5,000.00  4,965.01  99.3 10659510000



For the period of  3/1/2016 Through 3/31/2016

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:37:43 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

Awards  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  500.00  500.00  100.0 10659530000

Training & Travel/Training Center  288.00  0.00 (288.00)  0.0  288.00  5,000.00  4,712.00  94.2 10659535000

Training & Travel OPS  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  5,700.00  5,700.00  100.0 10659635000

Fitness certifications  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,400.00  1,400.00  100.0 10659735000

Wildland Training & Travel  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  500.00  500.00  100.0 10659935000

Dues / Admin  100.00  0.00 (100.00)  0.0  2,303.08  3,930.00  1,626.92  41.4 10660010000

Misc/Admin  22.87  0.00 (22.87)  0.0  22.87  0.00 (22.87)  0.0 10661010000

Misc/Operations  297.16  0.00 (297.16)  0.0  577.30  2,368.00  1,790.70  75.6 10661030000

Misc/Operations  16.75  0.00 (16.75)  0.0  16.75  1,000.00  983.25  98.3 10661030492

$79,449.52 $(79,449.52)  0.0 % $371,734.35 $456,730.00 $84,995.65  18.6 %$0.00 Total Fund Raising Expenses

Donated Services & Materials

Office Supplies / Admin $189.43 $0.00 $(189.43)  0.0% $946.65 $8,000.00 $7,053.35  88.2%10620010000

Office Supplies / CRMD  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  500.00  500.00  100.0 10620020000

Computer Supplies & Software/Training  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  3,700.00  3,700.00  100.0 10620135000

Computer Supplies & Equipment / Communic  1,043.59  0.00 (1,043.59)  0.0  9,355.28  21,135.00  11,779.72  55.7 10620141000

Medical Supplies  51.86  0.00 (51.86)  0.0  5,545.08  20,600.00  15,054.92  73.1 10621530000

Medical Equipment Replacement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  40.57  1,600.00  1,559.43  97.5 10621730000

Oil & Lubr. (Routine)  3,146.24  0.00 (3,146.24)  0.0  6,434.46  4,000.00 (2,434.46) (60.9)10622148000

Uniforms/Admin (750.00)  0.00  750.00  0.0 (750.00)  1,360.00  2,110.00  155.1 10623010000

Uniforms/CRMD  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  191.65  500.00  308.35  61.7 10623020000

Uniforms/Operations  5,676.87  0.00 (5,676.87)  0.0  15,749.80  23,650.00  7,900.20  33.4 10623030000

Protective Clothing  254.14  0.00 (254.14)  0.0  6,478.63  20,000.00  13,521.37  67.6 10623130000

Operations Supplies  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  21.00  850.00  829.00  97.5 10624030000

Library Reference Materials/Tr Ctr  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  100.0 10624035000

Supplies-Code Enforcement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,350.00  1,350.00  100.0 10624220000

Supplies / Fleet Maintenance  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  158.04  1,000.00  841.96  84.2 10624248000

Reference Materials  600.00  0.00 (600.00)  0.0  600.00  1,400.00  800.00  57.1 10624320000

Pub Ed / School Ed / CRMD  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,250.00  1,250.00  100.0 10624520000

Vehicle Maint (Routine)  1,762.46  0.00 (1,762.46)  0.0  24,489.88  21,000.00 (3,489.88) (16.6)10625048000

FF Equipment Maintenance  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  99.00  1,800.00  1,701.00  94.5 10626048000

SCBA Supplies & Maint  282.34  0.00 (282.34)  0.0  2,123.84  11,400.00  9,276.16  81.4 10626348000

Tire Replacement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  14,156.39  4,000.00 (10,156.39) (253.9)10626548000

Building Mtnc Supples - All Stations  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  3.28  0.00 (3.28)  0.0 10627043000

Building Maint Supplies / Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  2,778.09  6,580.00  3,801.91  57.8 10627043010

Building Maint Supplies - Station 61  2,128.34  0.00 (2,128.34)  0.0  5,069.02  7,000.00  1,930.98  27.6 10627043061

Building Maint Supplies - Station 62  1,250.45  0.00 (1,250.45)  0.0  1,652.77  5,000.00  3,347.23  66.9 10627043062

Building Maint Supplies - Station 63  1,641.04  0.00 (1,641.04)  0.0  5,159.30  4,000.00 (1,159.30) (29.0)10627043063



For the period of  3/1/2016 Through 3/31/2016

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

Income Statement

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:37:43 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %

Current Period Year To Date

Account

Building Maint Supplies - Station 64  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  100.0 10627043064

Furniture & Fixture Replacement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  2,451.09  18,000.00  15,548.91  86.4 10627143000

Station Supplies-All Stations  168.98  0.00 (168.98)  0.0  348.36  600.00  251.64  41.9 10627349000

Radio/Pager Maintenance  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  1,654.52  3,000.00  1,345.48  44.8 10628041000

Firefighter Equipment Replacement  53.70  0.00 (53.70)  0.0  3,525.30  7,500.00  3,974.70  53.0 10628930000

Technical Rescue Equipment  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  4,500.00  4,500.00  100.0 10629330000

Wildland Equipment Replacement  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  1,700.00  1,700.00  100.0 10629531000

Exercise Equipment - Ops  111.35  0.00 (111.35)  0.0  111.35  1,750.00  1,638.65  93.6 10629730000

Small Tools  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  900.00  900.00  100.0 10630049000

Postage/Admin  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  13.92  2,000.00  1,986.08  99.3 10643510000

Off District Expenses  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  7,689.46  30,000.00  22,310.54  74.4 10644231000

In-House Duplication & Printing  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  232.89  0.00 (232.89)  0.0 10649010000

Outside Duplicating  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  151.45  0.00 (151.45)  0.0 10649030000

$17,610.79 $(17,610.79)  0.0 % $116,481.07 $244,625.00 $128,143.93  52.4 %$0.00 Total Donated Services & Materials

General & Administrative Expenses

Capital Outlay-Equipment Non Inventory $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0% $5,248.00 $0.00 $(5,248.00)  0.0%10774110000

$0.00 $0.00  0.0 % $5,248.00 $0.00 $(5,248.00)  0.0 %$0.00 Total General & Administrative Expenses

$775,242.52 $4,029,152.00 $3,253,909.48 $(485,221.82)$485,221.82 Total Expenses  19.2%

$(265,241.33)Net Income (Loss) $(265,241.33)  0.0% $0.00 $(392,653.94)$(392,653.94)  0.0%$0.00 



As of 3/31/2016

Balance Sheet

Chino Valley Fire District4/11/16

10:44:09 AM

Fund: (10) General Fund

Assets

Current Assets

Cash with Yavapai County $1,505,248.05 

Payroll Cash Account  21,894.16 

Petty Cash  11.60 

Taxes Receivable  156,050.41 

Other Receivables  38,082.41 

Accounts Receivable  16,134.14 

Retiree/Insurance Receivable  2,056.65 

$1,739,477.42 ATotal Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

Capital Outlay - Equip/Comm $2,131.12 

Capital Outlay-Vehicles/OPS  1,425.71 

Capital Outlay - Telestaff Software  6,291.60 

Capital Outlay-Comm IT Network Upgrades  9,628.55 

 19,476.98 ATotal Property, Plant & Equipment

$1,758,954.40 ATotal Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accrued Payroll Expenses $143,830.64 

Deferred Compensation (Prop Tax)  96,727.61 

PEHP Payable (0.01)

Medical Insurance Payable (4,281.82)

Child Support/Wage Garnishment  800.67 

HSA Payable  74.27 

Dental Insurance Payable (274.33)

PSPRS Payable (0.15)

Medicare Payable  0.06 

Union Dues Payable (0.50)

State Retirement Service Purchase 1  0.49 

ASRS Company (0.10)

Fire Chief Retirement Payable (0.24)

Medical Insurance Company  0.07 

Dental Insuranace Company (0.12)

FICA Company (0.12)

Vision Insurance Payable  529.34 

Tax Levy Withheld  188.93 

$237,594.69 ATotal Current Liabilities

$237,594.69 ATotal Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance $2,901,154.86 

A (392,653.94)Current Year Net Assets 

 2,508,500.92 ATotal Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $2,746,095.61 



Real Estate Tax 
54.87% 

Personal Property Tax 
1.74% 

FDAT 
5.46% 

Fire Protection Contracts 
0.51% 

Training Classes 
1.61% 

Fire Prevention 
0.00% 

JMA Expense Reimburse 
0.00% 

Station 64 Lease 
0.28% 

Interest Income 
0.53% 

Other Income 
35.00% 

Real Estate Tax

Personal Property
Tax

FDAT

Fire Protection
Contracts

Training Classes

Fire Prevention

JMA Expense
Reimburse

Station 64 Lease

Interest Income

Other Income

            CVFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Revenue 
For the Period Ending 03/31/16 



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-16\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-03-31\Rev Data

CVFD 
Revenue

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Real Estate Tax 120,677$         3,376,620$      54.86
Personal Property Tax 3,834$             104,432$         1.74
FDAT 12,018$           313,900$         5.46
Fire Protection Contracts 1,124$             59,000$           0.51
Training Classes 3,550$             -$                1.61
Fire Prevention -$                 -$                0.00
JMA Expense Reimburse -$                 10,000$           0.00
Station 64 Lease 612$                7,200$             0.28
Interest Income 1,163$             6,000$             0.53
Other Income 77,004$           152,000$         35.00

219,980$         4,029,152$      99.98   



.

Personnel  
80.00% 

Supplies 
16.37% 

Services 
3.63% 

Capital Outlay 
0.00% 

Personnel

Supplies

Services

Capital Outlay

            CVFD   
FY 2015 - 2016 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 03/31/16 

 



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-16\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-03-31\Exp Data

CVFD
Expenses

Current Month  
Actual YTD Budget

Personnel 388,162$             3,327,797$          80.00      
Supplies 79,450$               272,125$             16.37      
Services 17,611$               429,912$             3.63        
Capital Outlay -$                     28,500$               -          

485,222$             4,058,334$          100         



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Check Reconciliations\TAX_COLL

                                 Chino Valley Fire District
                                                                General Fund Tax Collection Information

FY 15-16
Total Levy $3,481,052

Month Collected

July $32,572
% 0.936%

% To Date 0.9357%

August $26,909
% 0.773%

% To Date 1.7087%

September $296,716
% 8.524%

% To Date 10.2324%

October $1,237,993
% 35.564%

% To Date 45.7962%

November $289,817
% 8.326%

% To Date 54.1218%

December $220,662
% 6.3389%

% To Date 60.4607%

January $76,744
% 2.2046%

% To Date 62.6653%

February $87,184
% 2.5045%

% To Date 65.1698%

March $124,511
% 3.5768%

% To Date 68.7467%

April $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 68.7467%

May $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 68.7467%

June $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 68.7467%

TOTALS $2,393,107
Delinquency 31.2533%



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Check Reconciliations\TAX_COLL

                                             Chino Valley Fire District
                                                      FDAT  Collection Information

FY 14-15
Total Levy $313,900

Month Collected

July $2,501
% 0.797%

% To Date 0.7966%

August $1,456
% 0.464%

% To Date 1.2606%

September $26,332
% 8.389%

% To Date 9.6492%

October $97,909
% 31.191%

% To Date 40.8405%

November $43,410
% 13.8292%

% To Date 54.6697%

December $20,201
% 6.4354%

% To Date 61.1052%

January $10,565
% 3.3658%

% To Date 64.4710%

February $7,946
% 2.531%

% To Date 67.0024%

March $12,018
% 3.8286%

% To Date 70.8310%

April $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 70.8310%

May $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 70.8310%

June $0
% 0.0000%

% To Date 70.8310%

TOTALS $222,338
Delinquency 29.1690%

100.0000%



July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

32,572         26,909         296,715   1,237,993   289,817      220,662      76,744         87,184         124,511   290,088   290,088         290,088    

416               9,359            8,198       47,063        8,182          1,756           437              1,139           1,124       4,917       4,917       4,917        

2,500            1,456            26,332     97,909        43,410        20,201        10,565        7,946           12,018     26,158     26,158    26,158     

3,412            2,147            1,212       6,062           - 600 2,125            3,725           3,550       13,933     13,933    13,933     

889               2,760            71             60                 326             265              3,526           73                 1,163        500           500          500           

-                -                -            -               -              -               -               -                -             -             -           -            

7,447            3,535            1,263        46                1,209           962              250              3,724           77,614     7,251       7,251       7,251       

47,236         46,166         333,791   1,389,133   342,944      244,446      93,647         103,791      219,980   342,846   342,846         342,846   

441,915       259,514       380,919   302,239      316,677      238,380      203,551       278,720      388,162   277,316   277,316         277,316   

19,675         27,106         25,802     29,718        36,359        34,356        22,010        115,058       79,450     22,677     22,677    22,677      

19,069         7,190            10,140     11,872        5,520          19,606         5,979           31,065        17,610     35,826     35,826    35,826     

-                -                -            -               -              -               5,248           -               -            2,375        2,375       2,375        

480,659       293,810       416,861   343,830      358,556      292,342      236,788       424,843      485,222    338,194   338,194         338,194    

-433423 (247,644)      (83,070)    1,045,304   (15,612)      (47,896)       (143,141)      (321,052)     (265,242)        4,652       4,652       4,652        

(433,423)      (681,067)      (764,137)        281,167      265,555      217,659      74,518         (246,535)      (511,777)        (507,125)        (502,473)        (497,821)        

(378,423)      (626,067)      (709,137)        336,167      320,555      272,659      129,518      (191,535)      (456,777)        (452,125)        (447,473)        (442,821)        

989,198       989,198       989,198   989,198      989,198       989,198      989,198       989,198      989,198   989,198   989,198  989,198   

Property Taxes

2015 - 2016 Cash Flow by Month : April Board Meeting

Actual Estimated

Revenues:

Misc. Service Expenses

Fire ProtectionContracts

FDAT

Fee for Service

Interest Income

Grants

Misc. Non Levy

RevenueTotals:

Expenditures:
Personnel Costs

Supplies/ Consum.

Capital Reserve
$989,197.85 bal.

Capital Expenses

ExpenditureTotals:

Monthly Net Cash

Cumulative Net Cash

Cash Balance        
($55,000)



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807: 

 

CVFD General Fund 

 

CVFD Capital Reserve Fund 

 

CVFD Bond Debt Service 

 

CVFD Bond Fund, 2007 

 

  

   

 Fire Board Chairperson Date 

 

 

   

 Fire Board Clerk Date 

 





10:49:30 AM

4/11/16

Bank Reconciliation Summary

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/2016 

ACCOUNT NO: 000000000000000DESC: GENERAL FUNDBANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance: 03/01/16 $1,839,920.26 

Deposits and Credits: $222,705.14 

Checks and Charges: ($462,280.75)

Adjustments: $0.00 

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $1,600,344.65 

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement: 03/31/16 $1,600,344.65 

* Outstanding Deposits and Credits: 03/31/16 $0.00 

* Outstanding Checks and Charges: 03/31/16 ($96,496.60)

Ending Book Balance: 03/31/16 $1,503,848.05 

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



10:50:04 AM

4/11/16

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

02/02/16 023950 CHINOVAPArizona Dept. of Public Safety $22.00 

02/29/16 024021 CHINOVAPAFLAC $123.33 

02/29/16 024022 CHINOVAPAmsoil $1,515.25 

02/29/16 024023 CHINOVAPAPS $1,869.41 

02/29/16 024024 CHINOVAPArizona State Retirement Sys $645.82 

02/29/16 024025 CHINOVAPAuto Trim Plus $1,062.59 

02/29/16 024026 CHINOVAPBlue Cross-Blue Shield $26,347.47 

02/29/16 024027 CHINOVAPCenturyLink $482.40 

02/29/16 024028 CHINOVAPChase - AZ State Withholding $2,371.98 

02/29/16 024029 CHINOVAPChase Bank $59,622.54 

02/29/16 024030 CHINOVAPChase - US Treas Fed. Withhold $10,182.19 

02/29/16 024031 CHINOVAPChino Glass, Inc $290.46 

02/29/16 024032 CHINOVAPCity of Prescott (Dispatch) $13,517.81 

02/29/16 024033 CHINOVAPSupport Payment Clearinghouse $431.34 

02/29/16 024034 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $104.00 

02/29/16 024035 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $122.00 

02/29/16 024036 CHINOVAPCentral Yavapai Fire Dist $3,963.73 

02/29/16 024038 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $65.00 

02/29/16 024039 CHINOVAPGuardian $4,279.92 

02/29/16 024040 CHINOVAPHealth Equity $1,362.52 

02/29/16 024041 CHINOVAPHinton Burdick CPA's and Advis $1,094.23 

02/29/16 024042 CHINOVAPHunt's Building Center $12.18 

02/29/16 024043 CHINOVAPJohn Deere Financial $6.00 

02/29/16 024044 CHINOVAPMattress and Furniture Gallery $2,451.09 

02/29/16 024045 CHINOVAPMaverik, Inc $93.22 

02/29/16 024046 CHINOVAPMES $1,841.50 

02/29/16 024047 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $885.93 

02/29/16 024048 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $2,555.00 

02/29/16 024049 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $845.57 

02/29/16 024050 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $54.03 

02/29/16 024051 CHINOVAPPublic Safety Personnel Retire $23,363.34 

02/29/16 024052 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $724.84 

02/29/16 024053 CHINOVAPUnited Disposal, Inc $180.00 

02/29/16 024054 CHINOVAPUNS Gas, Inc $181.64 

02/29/16 024055 CHINOVAPWorkers Assistance Program, In $104.40 

02/29/16 024056 CHINOVAPYavapai Bottled Gas $795.48 

02/29/16 024057 CHINOVAPAmerican Express $451.70 

03/01/16 033509 CHINOVPRJohnathan R Apolinar $0.00 

03/01/16 033510 CHINOVPRBen D Buchanan $0.00 

03/01/16 033511 CHINOVPRScott D Bulters $0.00 

03/01/16 033512 CHINOVPRDarrell R Buntin III $0.00 

03/01/16 033513 CHINOVPRDouglas J Copenhaver $0.00 

03/01/16 033514 CHINOVPRPhillip C Cox $0.00 

03/01/16 033515 CHINOVPRBryan K Dalton $0.00 

03/01/16 033516 CHINOVPRGlenn T Davidson $0.00 

03/01/16 033517 CHINOVPRRen W Douglas $0.00 

03/01/16 033518 CHINOVPRScott A Freitag $0.00 

03/01/16 033519 CHINOVPRTimothy B Gallman $0.00 

03/01/16 033520 CHINOVPRJames E Ginn $0.00 

03/01/16 033521 CHINOVPRDaniel W Gnagey $0.00 

03/01/16 033522 CHINOVPRNathaniel D Green $0.00 

03/01/16 033523 CHINOVPRNicholas R Guzzo $0.00 

03/01/16 033524 CHINOVPRAllen D Harris $0.00 

03/01/16 033525 CHINOVPRJory Ingrao $0.00 

03/01/16 033526 CHINOVPRJack F Ingrao, Jr. $0.00 

03/01/16 033527 CHINOVPRTerrence L Jacobson $0.00 

03/01/16 033528 CHINOVPRDavid L Johnson $0.00 

03/01/16 033529 CHINOVPRPeter J Lynch $0.00 

03/01/16 033530 CHINOVPRMathew T Mayhall $0.00 

03/01/16 033531 CHINOVPREric R Merrill $0.00 

03/01/16 033532 CHINOVPRThomas E Muniz $0.00 

03/01/16 033533 CHINOVPRMichael J Nelson $0.00 



10:50:04 AM

4/11/16

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 2

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/01/16 033534 CHINOVPRSamuel F Ramirez $0.00 

03/01/16 033535 CHINOVPRRobert A Rendl $0.00 

03/01/16 033536 CHINOVPRJerry R Roberts $0.00 

03/01/16 033537 CHINOVPRBenjamin H Roche $0.00 

03/01/16 033538 CHINOVPRCody S Rose $0.00 

03/01/16 033539 CHINOVPRAlan J Schuster Jr. $0.00 

03/01/16 033540 CHINOVPRRhonda U Skinner $0.00 

03/01/16 033541 CHINOVPRTimothy E Snyder $0.00 

03/01/16 033542 CHINOVPRJeff Stewart $0.00 

03/01/16 033543 CHINOVPRShawn S Tarver $0.00 

03/01/16 033544 CHINOVPRKaren W Viscardi $0.00 

03/01/16 033545 CHINOVPRRobert P Zazueta $0.00 

03/14/16 024058 CHINOVAPAFLAC $123.33 

03/14/16 024059 CHINOVAPArizona State Retirement Sys $645.82 

03/14/16 024060 CHINOVAPBennett Oil $869.79 

03/14/16 024061 CHINOVAPPatty Brookins $149.77 

03/14/16 024062 CHINOVAPB & W Fire Security Systems $168.00 

03/14/16 024063 CHINOVAPCable One Business $84.73 

03/14/16 024064 CHINOVAPChase - AZ State Withholding $3,029.78 

03/14/16 024065 CHINOVAPChase Bank $74,496.52 

03/14/16 024066 CHINOVAPChase - US Treas Fed. Withhold $18,283.04 

03/14/16 024067 CHINOVAPChino Rentals $686.54 

03/14/16 024068 CHINOVAPChino Valley Medical Center $6,870.00 

03/14/16 024069 CHINOVAPCity of Prescott $195.73 

03/14/16 024070 CHINOVAPSupport Payment Clearinghouse $431.34 

03/14/16 024071 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $101.00 

03/14/16 024072 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $117.00 

03/14/16 024073 CHINOVAPCentral Yavapai Fire Dist $45,310.55 

03/14/16 024074 CHINOVAPDish Network $103.01 

03/14/16 024075 CHINOVAPEntenmann-Rovin Co. $629.40 

03/14/16 024076 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $63.00 

03/14/16 024077 CHINOVAPHealth Equity $1,399.68 

03/14/16 024078 CHINOVAPMerit Technologies $216.00 

03/14/16 024079 CHINOVAPMES $0.02 

03/14/16 024080 CHINOVAPMessage Media $46.99 

03/14/16 024081 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $1,205.20 

03/14/16 024082 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $24,255.00 

03/14/16 024083 CHINOVAPNationwide Retirement Solution $845.57 

03/14/16 024084 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $49.03 

03/14/16 024085 CHINOVAPPrescott Newspapers $31.64 

03/14/16 024086 CHINOVAPPublic Safety Personnel Retire $24,890.52 

03/14/16 024087 CHINOVAPSC Audit and Accounting $280.00 

03/14/16 024088 CHINOVAPSharp Business Systems $145.50 

03/14/16 024089 CHINOVAPStandard Insurance Company $529.10 

03/14/16 024090 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $701.76 

03/14/16 024091 CHINOVAPUniversal Background Screening $60.80 

03/14/16 024092 CHINOVAPUNS Gas, Inc $618.18 

03/14/16 024093 CHINOVAPUS Bank Voyager Fleet Sys $734.95 

03/14/16 024094 CHINOVAPChase Card Services $1,059.76 

03/15/16 033546 CHINOVPRJohnathan R Apolinar $0.00 

03/15/16 033547 CHINOVPRBen D Buchanan $0.00 

03/15/16 033548 CHINOVPRScott D Bulters $0.00 

03/15/16 033549 CHINOVPRDarrell R Buntin III $0.00 

03/15/16 033550 CHINOVPRDouglas J Copenhaver $0.00 

03/15/16 033551 CHINOVPRPhillip C Cox $0.00 

03/15/16 033552 CHINOVPRAdam J Croft $0.00 

03/15/16 033553 CHINOVPRBryan K Dalton $0.00 

03/15/16 033554 CHINOVPRGlenn T Davidson $0.00 

03/15/16 033555 CHINOVPRRen W Douglas $0.00 

03/15/16 033556 CHINOVPRScott A Freitag $0.00 

03/15/16 033557 CHINOVPRTimothy B Gallman $0.00 

03/15/16 033558 CHINOVPRJames E Ginn $0.00 



10:50:04 AM

4/11/16

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 3

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/15/16 033559 CHINOVPRDaniel W Gnagey $0.00 

03/15/16 033560 CHINOVPRNathaniel D Green $0.00 

03/15/16 033561 CHINOVPRNicholas R Guzzo $0.00 

03/15/16 033562 CHINOVPRAllen D Harris $0.00 

03/15/16 033563 CHINOVPRJory Ingrao $0.00 

03/15/16 033564 CHINOVPRJack F Ingrao, Jr. $0.00 

03/15/16 033565 CHINOVPRTerrence L Jacobson $0.00 

03/15/16 033566 CHINOVPRDavid L Johnson $0.00 

03/15/16 033567 CHINOVPRPeter J Lynch $0.00 

03/15/16 033568 CHINOVPRMathew T Mayhall $0.00 

03/15/16 033569 CHINOVPREric R Merrill $0.00 

03/15/16 033570 CHINOVPRThomas E Muniz $0.00 

03/15/16 033571 CHINOVPRMichael J Nelson $0.00 

03/15/16 033572 CHINOVPRSamuel F Ramirez $0.00 

03/15/16 033573 CHINOVPRRobert A Rendl $0.00 

03/15/16 033574 CHINOVPRJerry R Roberts $0.00 

03/15/16 033575 CHINOVPRBenjamin H Roche $0.00 

03/15/16 033576 CHINOVPRCody S Rose $0.00 

03/15/16 033577 CHINOVPRAlan J Schuster Jr. $0.00 

03/15/16 033578 CHINOVPRRhonda U Skinner $0.00 

03/15/16 033579 CHINOVPRTimothy E Snyder $0.00 

03/15/16 033580 CHINOVPRJeff Stewart $0.00 

03/15/16 033581 CHINOVPRShawn S Tarver $0.00 

03/15/16 033582 CHINOVPRKaren W Viscardi $0.00 

03/15/16 033583 CHINOVPRRobert P Zazueta $0.00 

03/28/16 024097 CHINOVAPAPS $1,606.80 

03/28/16 024098 CHINOVAPArizona State Retirement Sys $645.82 

03/28/16 024100 CHINOVAPChase - AZ State Withholding $2,680.46 

03/28/16 024101 CHINOVAPChase Bank $66,290.00 

03/28/16 024102 CHINOVAPChase - US Treas Fed. Withhold $12,184.79 

03/28/16 024104 CHINOVAPSupport Payment Clearinghouse $431.34 

03/28/16 024105 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $101.00 

03/28/16 024106 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $117.00 

03/28/16 024109 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $63.00 

03/28/16 024117 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $49.03 

03/28/16 024120 CHINOVAPSigns Plus $3,959.79 

03/28/16 024121 CHINOVAPChase Bank 634641138 $701.76 

03/29/16 033584 CHINOVPRJohnathan R Apolinar $0.00 

03/29/16 033585 CHINOVPRBen D Buchanan $0.00 

03/29/16 033586 CHINOVPRScott D Bulters $0.00 

03/29/16 033587 CHINOVPRDarrell R Buntin III $0.00 

03/29/16 033588 CHINOVPRDouglas J Copenhaver $0.00 

03/29/16 033589 CHINOVPRPhillip C Cox $0.00 

03/29/16 033590 CHINOVPRAdam J Croft $0.00 

03/29/16 033591 CHINOVPRBryan K Dalton $0.00 

03/29/16 033592 CHINOVPRGlenn T Davidson $0.00 

03/29/16 033593 CHINOVPRRen W Douglas $0.00 

03/29/16 033594 CHINOVPRScott A Freitag $0.00 

03/29/16 033595 CHINOVPRTimothy B Gallman $0.00 

03/29/16 033596 CHINOVPRJames E Ginn $0.00 

03/29/16 033597 CHINOVPRDaniel W Gnagey $0.00 

03/29/16 033598 CHINOVPRNathaniel D Green $0.00 

03/29/16 033599 CHINOVPRNicholas R Guzzo $0.00 

03/29/16 033600 CHINOVPRAllen D Harris $0.00 

03/29/16 033601 CHINOVPRJory Ingrao $0.00 

03/29/16 033602 CHINOVPRJack F Ingrao, Jr. $0.00 

03/29/16 033603 CHINOVPRTerrence L Jacobson $0.00 

03/29/16 033604 CHINOVPRDavid L Johnson $0.00 

03/29/16 033605 CHINOVPRPeter J Lynch $0.00 

03/29/16 033606 CHINOVPRMathew T Mayhall $0.00 

03/29/16 033607 CHINOVPREric R Merrill $0.00 

03/29/16 033608 CHINOVPRThomas E Muniz $0.00 



10:50:04 AM

4/11/16

BR Checks and Charges Cleared

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 4

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/29/16 033609 CHINOVPRMichael J Nelson $0.00 

03/29/16 033610 CHINOVPRSamuel F Ramirez $0.00 

03/29/16 033611 CHINOVPRRobert A Rendl $0.00 

03/29/16 033612 CHINOVPRJerry R Roberts $0.00 

03/29/16 033613 CHINOVPRBenjamin H Roche $0.00 

03/29/16 033614 CHINOVPRCody S Rose $0.00 

03/29/16 033615 CHINOVPRAlan J Schuster Jr. $0.00 

03/29/16 033616 CHINOVPRRhonda U Skinner $0.00 

03/29/16 033617 CHINOVPRTimothy E Snyder $0.00 

03/29/16 033618 CHINOVPRJeff Stewart $0.00 

03/29/16 033619 CHINOVPRShawn S Tarver $0.00 

03/29/16 033620 CHINOVPRKaren W Viscardi $0.00 

03/29/16 033621 CHINOVPRRobert P Zazueta $0.00 

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $462,280.75 



Chino Valley Fire District
10:50:32 AM

4/11/16

BR Checks and Charges Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/25/15 023151 AZ General/Ace Hardware AP CHINOV $42.32 

03/25/15 023181 Yavapai County Assessor's Offi AP CHINOV $25.00 

04/16/15 001000 Boyle, Pecharich, Cline & Whit AP CHINOV $1,888.00 

07/29/15 023471 Bolt Internet, Inc. AP CHINOV $73.00 

03/28/16 024095 AFLAC AP CHINOV $123.33 

03/28/16 024096 Amsoil AP CHINOV $3,008.69 

03/28/16 024099 Blue Cross-Blue Shield AP CHINOV $29,377.40 

03/28/16 024103 City of Prescott (Dispatch) AP CHINOV $7,764.19 

03/28/16 024107 Central Yavapai Fire Dist AP CHINOV $11,136.64 

03/28/16 024110 Hampton Inn and Suites AP CHINOV $92.54 

03/28/16 024111 Health Equity AP CHINOV $1,399.68 

03/28/16 024112 Life Line Ambulance Service AP CHINOV $552.00 

03/28/16 024113 Nationwide Retirement Solution AP CHINOV $933.29 

03/28/16 024114 Nationwide Retirement Solution AP CHINOV $2,255.00 

03/28/16 024115 Nationwide Retirement Solution AP CHINOV $845.57 

03/28/16 024116 Online Solutions, LLC AP CHINOV $600.00 

03/28/16 024118 Prescott Area Human Resources AP CHINOV $100.00 

03/28/16 024119 Public Safety Personnel Retire AP CHINOV $26,039.85 

03/28/16 024122 United Disposal, Inc AP CHINOV $180.00 

03/28/16 024123 VFIS of Arizona AP CHINOV $9,638.00 

03/28/16 024124 Workers Assistance Program, In AP CHINOV $107.30 

03/28/16 024125 Yavapai Bottled Gas AP CHINOV $273.11 

03/28/16 024126 Chase Card Services AP CHINOV $34.99 

03/28/16 024127 American Express AP CHINOV $6.70 

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING: $96,496.60 



10:51:00 AM

4/11/16

BR Deposits and Credits Cleared

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/16

GEN General Fund General Fund 000000000000000

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

03/09/16 0448 Deposit AR CHINOV $140.56 

03/14/16 0449 Deposit AR CHINOV $77,884.34 

03/14/16 0452 Deposit AR CHINOV $116.55 

03/21/16 0453 Deposit AR CHINOV $4,773.32 

03/31/16 0454 Deposit AR CHINOV $1,788.50 

03/31/16 0455 Deposit AR CHINOV $45.60 

03/31/16 0456 Deposit AR CHINOV $265.20 

03/31/16 Tax & Int Revenue Tax & Interest Revenue GL CHINOV $137,691.07 

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $222,705.14 



Chino Valley Fire District
10:51:26 AM

4/11/16

BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding

Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Date Document Module Company AmountDescription

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



Chino Valley Fire District
10:51:51 AM

4/11/16

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

024058 04/08/16 $123.33 03/14/16 Marked AFLACNo

024059 04/08/16 $645.82 03/14/16 Marked Arizona State Retirement SysNo

024060 04/08/16 $869.79 03/14/16 Marked Bennett OilNo

024061 04/08/16 $149.77 03/14/16 Marked Patty BrookinsNo

024062 04/08/16 $168.00 03/14/16 Marked B & W Fire Security SystemsNo

024063 04/08/16 $84.73 03/14/16 Marked Cable One BusinessNo

024064 04/08/16 $3,029.78 03/14/16 Marked Chase - AZ State WithholdingNo

024065 04/08/16 $74,496.52 03/14/16 Marked Chase BankNo

024066 04/08/16 $18,283.04 03/14/16 Marked Chase - US Treas Fed. WithholdNo

024067 04/08/16 $686.54 03/14/16 Marked Chino RentalsNo

024068 04/08/16 $6,870.00 03/14/16 Marked Chino Valley Medical CenterNo

024069 04/08/16 $195.73 03/14/16 Marked City of PrescottNo

024070 04/08/16 $431.34 03/14/16 Marked Support Payment ClearinghouseNo

024071 04/08/16 $101.00 03/14/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024072 04/08/16 $117.00 03/14/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024073 04/08/16 $45,310.55 03/14/16 Marked Central Yavapai Fire DistNo

024074 04/08/16 $103.01 03/14/16 Marked Dish NetworkNo

024075 04/08/16 $629.40 03/14/16 Marked Entenmann-Rovin Co.No

024076 04/08/16 $63.00 03/14/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024077 04/08/16 $1,399.68 03/14/16 Marked Health EquityNo

024078 04/08/16 $216.00 03/14/16 Marked Merit TechnologiesNo

024079 04/08/16 $0.02 03/14/16 Marked MESNo

024080 04/08/16 $46.99 03/14/16 Marked Message MediaNo

024081 04/08/16 $1,205.20 03/14/16 Marked Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024082 04/08/16 $24,255.00 03/14/16 Marked Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024083 04/08/16 $845.57 03/14/16 Marked Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024084 04/08/16 $49.03 03/14/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024085 04/08/16 $31.64 03/14/16 Marked Prescott NewspapersNo

024086 04/08/16 $24,890.52 03/14/16 Marked Public Safety Personnel RetireNo

024087 04/08/16 $280.00 03/14/16 Marked SC Audit and AccountingNo

024088 04/08/16 $145.50 03/14/16 Marked Sharp Business SystemsNo

024089 04/08/16 $529.10 03/14/16 Marked Standard Insurance CompanyNo

024090 04/08/16 $701.76 03/14/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024091 04/08/16 $60.80 03/14/16 Marked Universal Background ScreeningNo

024092 04/08/16 $618.18 03/14/16 Marked UNS Gas, IncNo

024093 04/08/16 $734.95 03/14/16 Marked US Bank Voyager Fleet SysNo

024094 04/08/16 $1,059.76 03/14/16 Marked Chase Card ServicesNo

024095 $123.33 03/28/16 Retrieved AFLACNo

024096 $3,008.69 03/28/16 Retrieved AmsoilNo

024097 04/08/16 $1,606.80 03/28/16 Marked APSNo

024098 04/08/16 $645.82 03/28/16 Marked Arizona State Retirement SysNo

024099 $29,377.40 03/28/16 Retrieved Blue Cross-Blue ShieldNo

024100 04/08/16 $2,680.46 03/28/16 Marked Chase - AZ State WithholdingNo

024101 04/08/16 $66,290.00 03/28/16 Marked Chase BankNo

024102 04/08/16 $12,184.79 03/28/16 Marked Chase - US Treas Fed. WithholdNo

024103 $7,764.19 03/28/16 Retrieved City of Prescott (Dispatch)No

024104 04/08/16 $431.34 03/28/16 Marked Support Payment ClearinghouseNo

024105 04/08/16 $101.00 03/28/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024106 04/08/16 $117.00 03/28/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024107 $11,136.64 03/28/16 Retrieved Central Yavapai Fire DistNo

024109 04/08/16 $63.00 03/28/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024110 $92.54 03/28/16 Retrieved Hampton Inn and SuitesNo

024111 $1,399.68 03/28/16 Retrieved Health EquityNo

024112 $552.00 03/28/16 Retrieved Life Line Ambulance ServiceNo

024113 $933.29 03/28/16 Retrieved Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024114 $2,255.00 03/28/16 Retrieved Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024115 $845.57 03/28/16 Retrieved Nationwide Retirement SolutionNo

024116 $600.00 03/28/16 Retrieved Online Solutions, LLCNo

024117 04/08/16 $49.03 03/28/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024118 $100.00 03/28/16 Retrieved Prescott Area Human ResourcesNo

024119 $26,039.85 03/28/16 Retrieved Public Safety Personnel RetireNo

024120 04/08/16 $3,959.79 03/28/16 Marked Signs PlusNo



Chino Valley Fire District
10:51:51 AM

4/11/16

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 2

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

(CONTINUED)BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

024121 04/08/16 $701.76 03/28/16 Marked Chase Bank 634641138No

024122 $180.00 03/28/16 Retrieved United Disposal, IncNo

024123 $9,638.00 03/28/16 Retrieved VFIS of ArizonaNo

024124 $107.30 03/28/16 Retrieved Workers Assistance Program, InNo

024125 $273.11 03/28/16 Retrieved Yavapai Bottled GasNo

024126 $34.99 03/28/16 Retrieved Chase Card ServicesNo

024127 $6.70 03/28/16 Retrieved American ExpressNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $392,727.12 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $392,727.12 

MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

0448 04/08/16 $140.56 03/09/16 Marked DepositNo

0449 04/08/16 $77,884.34 03/14/16 Marked DepositNo

0452 04/08/16 $116.55 03/14/16 Marked DepositNo

0453 04/08/16 $4,773.32 03/21/16 Marked DepositNo

0454 04/08/16 $1,788.50 03/31/16 Marked DepositNo

0455 04/08/16 $45.60 03/31/16 Marked DepositNo

0456 04/08/16 $265.20 03/31/16 Marked DepositNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $85,014.07 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $85,014.07 

MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: A-A1 - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

Tax & Int Revenue $137,691.07 03/31/16 Retrieved Tax & Interest RevenueNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $137,691.07 

BANK CONTROL ID: BDS - YAVAPAI COUNTY TREASURER

Tax & Int Revenue 04/08/16 $15,897.27 03/31/16 Marked Tax & Interest RevenueNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $15,897.27 

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

Tax & Int Revenue 04/08/16 $137,691.07 03/31/16 Marked Tax & Interest RevenueNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $137,691.07 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $291,279.41 

MODULE: CHECKS FROM PAYROLL

BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

033509 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Johnathan R ApolinarNo

033510 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Ben D BuchananNo

033511 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Scott D BultersNo

033512 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Darrell R Buntin IIINo

033513 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Douglas J CopenhaverNo

033514 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Phillip C CoxNo

033515 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Bryan K DaltonNo

033516 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Glenn T DavidsonNo

033517 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Ren W DouglasNo

033518 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Scott A FreitagNo

033519 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Timothy B GallmanNo

033520 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked James E GinnNo

033521 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Daniel W GnageyNo

033522 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Nathaniel D GreenNo

033523 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Nicholas R GuzzoNo

033524 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Allen D HarrisNo

033525 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Jory IngraoNo

033526 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Jack F Ingrao, Jr.No

033527 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Terrence L JacobsonNo

033528 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked David L JohnsonNo

033529 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Peter J LynchNo

033530 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Mathew T MayhallNo



Chino Valley Fire District
10:51:51 AM

4/11/16

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 3

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: CHECKS FROM PAYROLL

(CONTINUED)BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

033531 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Eric R MerrillNo

033532 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Thomas E MunizNo

033533 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Michael J NelsonNo

033534 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Samuel F RamirezNo

033535 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Robert A RendlNo

033536 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Jerry R RobertsNo

033537 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Benjamin H RocheNo

033538 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Cody S RoseNo

033539 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Alan J Schuster Jr.No

033540 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Rhonda U SkinnerNo

033541 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Timothy E SnyderNo

033542 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Jeff StewartNo

033543 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Shawn S TarverNo

033544 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Karen W ViscardiNo

033545 04/08/16 $0.00 03/01/16 Marked Robert P ZazuetaNo

033546 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Johnathan R ApolinarNo

033547 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Ben D BuchananNo

033548 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Scott D BultersNo

033549 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Darrell R Buntin IIINo

033550 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Douglas J CopenhaverNo

033551 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Phillip C CoxNo

033552 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Adam J CroftNo

033553 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Bryan K DaltonNo

033554 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Glenn T DavidsonNo

033555 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Ren W DouglasNo

033556 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Scott A FreitagNo

033557 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Timothy B GallmanNo

033558 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked James E GinnNo

033559 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Daniel W GnageyNo

033560 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Nathaniel D GreenNo

033561 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Nicholas R GuzzoNo

033562 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Allen D HarrisNo

033563 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Jory IngraoNo

033564 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Jack F Ingrao, Jr.No

033565 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Terrence L JacobsonNo

033566 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked David L JohnsonNo

033567 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Peter J LynchNo

033568 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Mathew T MayhallNo

033569 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Eric R MerrillNo

033570 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Thomas E MunizNo

033571 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Michael J NelsonNo

033572 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Samuel F RamirezNo

033573 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Robert A RendlNo

033574 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Jerry R RobertsNo

033575 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Benjamin H RocheNo

033576 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Cody S RoseNo

033577 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Alan J Schuster Jr.No

033578 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Rhonda U SkinnerNo

033579 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Timothy E SnyderNo

033580 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Jeff StewartNo

033581 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Shawn S TarverNo

033582 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Karen W ViscardiNo

033583 04/08/16 $0.00 03/15/16 Marked Robert P ZazuetaNo

033584 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Johnathan R ApolinarNo

033585 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Ben D BuchananNo

033586 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Scott D BultersNo

033587 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Darrell R Buntin IIINo

033588 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Douglas J CopenhaverNo

033589 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Phillip C CoxNo

033590 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Adam J CroftNo

033591 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Bryan K DaltonNo

033592 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Glenn T DavidsonNo



Chino Valley Fire District
10:51:51 AM

4/11/16

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 4

Document Number Date BR Status Description Date Cleared AmountVoid?

MODULE: CHECKS FROM PAYROLL

(CONTINUED)BANK CONTROL ID: GEN - GENERAL FUND

033593 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Ren W DouglasNo

033594 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Scott A FreitagNo

033595 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Timothy B GallmanNo

033596 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked James E GinnNo

033597 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Daniel W GnageyNo

033598 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Nathaniel D GreenNo

033599 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Nicholas R GuzzoNo

033600 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Allen D HarrisNo

033601 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Jory IngraoNo

033602 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Jack F Ingrao, Jr.No

033603 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Terrence L JacobsonNo

033604 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked David L JohnsonNo

033605 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Peter J LynchNo

033606 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Mathew T MayhallNo

033607 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Eric R MerrillNo

033608 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Thomas E MunizNo

033609 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Michael J NelsonNo

033610 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Samuel F RamirezNo

033611 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Robert A RendlNo

033612 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Jerry R RobertsNo

033613 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Benjamin H RocheNo

033614 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Cody S RoseNo

033615 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Alan J Schuster Jr.No

033616 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Rhonda U SkinnerNo

033617 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Timothy E SnyderNo

033618 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Jeff StewartNo

033619 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Shawn S TarverNo

033620 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Karen W ViscardiNo

033621 04/08/16 $0.00 03/29/16 Marked Robert P ZazuetaNo

SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $0.00 

TOTAL FOR MODULE: $0.00 



10:52:31 AM

4/11/16

BR Adjustments Report

Chino Valley Fire District Page: 1

For the Bank Statement ending: 

Offset AmtDescription Adj. AmtGL AccountDocumentDate

DOCUMENT:  

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT '' TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



Chino Valley Fire District Fiscal Year

Capital Reserve Project Fund 2015-16

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/15 Fiscal Year Beginning Balance $989,197.85

07/31/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

08/31/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

09/30/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

10/31/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

11/30/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

12/31/15 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

01/31/16 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

02/29/16 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85

03/31/16 Interest $0.00 $989,197.85







































GL Trial Balance Worksheet

Page: 1

Balances

AdjustmentsEndingCreditsDebitsBeginningDescriptionAccount

For The Period of 3/1/2016 through 3/31/2016

4/11/16

10:55:08 AM
Chino Valley Fire District

10.1100.0.0.000 Cash with Yavapai County $592,536.18 $1,505,248.05 $1,734,292.57 $363,491.66 

$1,734,292.57 TOTALS: $363,491.66 $1,505,248.05 $592,536.18 

* Inactive accounts are marked and appear in grey.




































































































































































































	General Fund - Capital Reserve Chino.pdf
	1-income statement
	2-balance sheet
	3-Rev Exp Graphs
	Rev Graph
	Rev Data
	Exp Graph
	Exp Data

	4-TAX_COLL
	TAX_COLL FY 2016

	5-Cash Flow  - 2015-2016
	March 2016

	6-Reconcillation signature page
	7-Payroll direct deposit reports 01
	8-Payroll Direct Deposit Reports 02
	8a-Payroll Direct Deposit Reports 03
	9-check register-payroll
	10-check register-ap
	11-reconcilliation summary
	12-reconcilliation checks and charges cleared
	13-reconcilliation checks and charges outstanding
	14-reconcilliation deposits and credits cleared
	15-reconcilliation deposits and credits outstanding
	16-reconcilliation register
	17-reconcilliation adjustments report
	18-general ledger
	19-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
	FY 2016

	20-Treasurers report
	21-trial balance




